
 
Town of Surfside 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD/ 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
December 7, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the 
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the 
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping, 
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her 
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by 
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying 
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying 
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in 
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such 
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. 
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a 
not-for-profit corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade 
union), without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, 
indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 
people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Minutes – October 26, 2017 

 
3. Design Review Board Applications: 
 

A. 9072 Carlyle Avenue – Fence - The applicant is requesting fencing in the front yard. A 
4.0-foot-high aluminum rail fence is proposed. 

 
B. 1000 90th Street – Shingle Roof - The applicant is requesting replacing their existing 
asphalt shingle roof with new asphalt shingles. 

 
C. 9541 Harding Avenue – Sign - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign 
for the Roni Shoes business.   

 
D. 9538 Harding Avenue –Sign - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign 
for Green and Kahn P.L.   

 
E. 8855 Collins Avenue –Sign - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated monument 
sign for existing Champlain Towers East Condominium. 

  



  
 

2 
 

F. 9481 Bay Drive – Addition - The applicant is requesting to add a 304.0 square foot 
addition on the rear of the house. 

 
G. 8858 Dickens Avenue – New home - The applicant is requesting to demolish the existing 
structure and build a 3,762-square foot two-story new structure. 

  
H. 8927 Byron Avenue – Renovation & Addition - The applicant is requesting to demolish 
a small portion of the existing house and substantially renovate and add a partial second floor. 

 
 

4. Quasi-Judicial Application: 
 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you wish 
to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
Agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before addressing 
the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-
examination, the Board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also 
disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. Board 
members must also do the same. 

 
A. Surf Club II 9133-9149 Collins Avenue Site Plan & Conditional Use 
  
 

5. Adjournment 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky 
 
3. Sustainability Subcommittee Liaison Report - Planning and Zoning Board Member  
 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 26, 2017 

 
5. Quasi-Judicial Application: 
 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you wish 
to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
Agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before addressing 
the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-
examination, the Board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also 
disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. Board 
members must also do the same. 

 
A. Surf Club II 9133-9149 Collins Avenue Site Plan & Conditional Use 

 
 
 
 
 



  
 

3 
 

 
6. Local Planning Agency Items: 
 

A. Ground-Affixed Letter or Number Signs 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING ARTICLE VI “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90 
ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
PROVIDE FOR GROUND-AFFIXED LETTER OR NUMBER SIGNS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
B. Roof Height Modification 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” SECTION 90-2 
“DEFINITIONS,” TO REVISE THE MEASUREMENT OF ROOF HEIGHT; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

C. Freeboard Modification 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 “FLOODS”, SECTION 42-92 
“SPECIFIC STANDARDS” TO ADDRESS LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION 
REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
D. Ordinance Providing for Medical Marijuana Dispensaries and Imposing 

Restrictions for Pharmacies and Medical Marijuana Dispensaries 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-2, “DEFINITIONS”; AND BY 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE LIST 
OF PERMITTED USES RELATED TO DRUG STORES AND MEDICAL 
MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES AND PROVIDE RELATED REGULATIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

4 
 

E. Local Planning Agency (LPA) Review of the Comprehensive Plan EAR-Based 
Amendments 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
BY ADOPTING THE EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL BASED 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; CONFLICTS; AND FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 

7. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Walkability Update (verbal) 
B. Future Agenda Items 

 
8. Adjournment 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD/ 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES 

October 26, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

Deputy Clerk Elora Riera called the roll with the following members present:
Chair Lindsay Lecour, Board Member Peter Glynn, Board Member Jorge Gutierrez, Board
Member William Fleck and Board Member Brian Roller.   Vice Chair Judith Frankel was
absent for the roll call but arrived at 7:03 p.m.

New Board Member William Fleck introduced himself.

2. Approval of Minutes – September 28, 2017
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve the minutes.  The motion received a second
from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor.

3. Design Review Board Applications:

A. 1404 Biscaya Drive – Carport Conversion - The applicant is requesting to convert their
carport to additional living space.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The architect answered questions from the
Board and provided additional details.

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Glynn and all voted in favor. 

B. 9025 Dickens Avenue – Garage Conversion - The applicant is requesting to convert their
garage to additional living space along with 118 square feet of additional living space.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the following condition: 

1. Landscaping shall be placed in front of converted garage.

The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor. 

C. 9340 & 9348 Harding Avenue – Fence - The applicant is requesting after the fact
approval for a four-foot-high decorative aluminum style fence along the front portion
of the properties.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Page 1



  
 

2 
 

 
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Roller and all voted in favor. 
 
 

4. Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board, Board Member 
Gutierrez made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Glynn and all voted in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 
The next meeting of the Design Review Board will be on December 7, 2017 and will begin at 
6:00 p.m.    

 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 
   

       
________________________ 

      Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Attest: 

 

______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
  

Page 2



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date:  December 7, 2017 

Re:  9072 Carlyle Avenue - Fence  

 

The property located at 9072 Carlyle Avenue is within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting fencing in the front yard.  A 4.0 foot high aluminum rail fence is proposed.  
   
 

 
 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
Page 2 of 2 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

Aluminum rail fencing is proposed within 
the front setback.  

 
Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

50.0 feet 4.0 feet 
All wall and fence surfaces above two (2) 
feet measured from grade shall maintain 
a maximum opacity of fifty (50) percent 

4.0 foot aluminum rail fence 
is proposed. Maximum 
opacity is 50% 

 
Recommendation 

 
Staff recommends approval. 

Page 4



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 7, 2017 

Re:  1000 90th Street  
 

The property located at 1000 90th Street is within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting replacing their existing asphalt shingle roof with new asphalt shingles. A 
roof permit was issued in 1994 for an asphalt shingle roof. The applicant has recently 
submitted a permit application to re-roof with asphalt shingles.  
 

Subject Property 
 

 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  
• Results of the review 

 

 

 

Page 5



 
Page 2 of 2 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color is granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d) Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e) Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Asphalt shingle, which 
meets the requirements 
in Section (e) Other 
Florida Building Code 
approved roof material if 
granted approval by the 
Design Review Board.  

 

Town of Surfside Design Guidelines, Applicable Requirements 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Asphalt shingle, which is not consistent 
with the design guidelines.  

Results  

Although shingles are not a permitted roof material under the design guidelines, 
the zoning code permits an applicant to request approval of a different roof 
material by the Design Review Board if said material is approved by the Florida 
Building Code. Therefore, the applicant is requesting consideration by the Design 
Review Board to install asphalt shingles, which have been the same roof material 
since at least 1994. 
 

Page 6



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 
Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney   
Date:  December 7, 2017 
Re:  9541 Harding Avenue – Roni Shoes 
 

The subject property is located at 9541 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for the Roni 
Shoes business.  The applicant is proposing an Individual letter sign.    
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  
Area 25 square feet 8.63 square feet 

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 
1) Trade name of establishment 
2) Logo of the establishment 
3) Nature of business, services 

rendered or  
4) Products sold on premises. 

Sign consists of the trade name 
and nature of business 

Prohibited Word 
Content 

 

Signs may not include the following: 
1) Phone numbers; 
2) Any reference to price, except as 
provided in regards to “window 
sign.” 

No phone number 
No reference to price 

Page 7



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

Not clear – application states 
proposed “electric wall sign” but 
not detail of electric or lighting is 
given.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1) Method of illumination for the proposed sign is not clear on the detail, but will 
be required to be added to the detail at Building Permit and light source must not 
be visable. 
 
2) Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to 
a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face; 
 
3) The wall face shall be reconditioned and painted as necessary; 
 
 

Page 8



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 
Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney   
Date:  December 7, 2017 
Re:  9538 Harding Avenue – Green and Kahn 
 

The subject property is located at 9538 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for Green and 
Kahn P.L.  The applicant is proposing a push-through letter sign.    
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  
Area 25 square feet 34.375 square feet 

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 
1) Trade name of establishment 
2) Logo of the establishment 
3) Nature of business, services 

rendered or  
4) Products sold on premises. 

Sign consists of the trade name 
and nature of business 

Prohibited Word 
Content 

 

Signs may not include the following: 
1) Phone numbers; 
2) Any reference to price, except as 
provided in regards to “window 
sign.” 

No phone number 
No reference to price 

Page 9



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

Proposed sign utilize internal 
LED illumination.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
 
Staff recommends the Board consider the application.   
 
- At time of application, the applicant was proposing a sign greater than the 
maximum 25 square feet allowed for the business.  In addition, staff has 
requested clarification from the applicant that the proposed sign will qualify as a 
push-through illuminated sign.  The sign size adjustment and information on type 
of sign was not received prior to the meeting.  The applicant must supply the 
Board with information on these two items in order to proceed with an approval.  
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 
Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney   
Date:  December 7, 2017 
Re:  8855 Collins Avenue – Champlain Towers sign 
 

The subject property is located at 8855 Collins Avenue and is within the H120 zoning 
district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated monument sign for existing 
Champlain Towers East Condominium.      
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  
Area 25 square feet 22.5 square feet 

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 
1) Trade name of establishment 
2) Logo of the establishment 
3) Nature of business, services 

rendered or  
4) Products sold on premises. 

Sign consists of the condo name 
and address  

Maximum Height  
 

 
Max 5 feet in height 4.5 feet in height 

Setback 5 feet from all property lines 
Greater than 5 feet from all 
property lines 

Page 11



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Landscaping Required at base 
None shown 

Illumination  Internally or externally illumination  
Proposed sign utilize internal 
LED illumination.  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval subject to the following condition: 
 
1. At time of building permit, landscaping is required to be supplied at the base of 
the sign.  
 
 

Page 12



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 7, 2017 

Re:  9481 Bay Drive – Addition  
 

The property is located at 9481 Bay Drive, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to add a 304.0 square foot addition on the rear of the house.  Material selection 
and colors of the proposed addition have not been submitted prior to the meeting. 
 

 
  
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 

Page 13



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  Less than 30 feet 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20 feet – existing 

Interior side (lots equal to or 
less than 50 feet in width) 

Minimum 5 feet 5.17 feet – proposed 

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 20.0 feet – proposed  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 30.9%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) >35% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The addition is on the 
rear of the house and 
has a flat roof which is 
different from the sloped 
roof of the main house.  
The applicant has not 
supplied color elevations 
or materials to clarify if 
similar materials and 
colors will be used to 
match the existing 
structure.    

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

The north and east sides 
of the addition do not 
have any windows or 
wall openings.   

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 

A flat roof is proposed for 
the addition. 

Page 14



 
Page 3 of 4 

approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 
 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Not Consistent.  Color elevations and 
descriptions of materials have not been 
supplied to verify if similar materials and 
colors will be used throughout.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Not Consistent.  The rear addition is a 
different architectural style than the 
existing house.  The existing roof 
structure is a sloped tile roof while a flat 
roof is proposed on the addition.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  

The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Not Consistent.  Material and color 
consistency between the existing and 
proposed structure is not clear.  Stucco 
appears to be being used on all sides but 
needs to be confirmed by applicant.   

Page 15



 
Page 4 of 4 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Not Consistent.  Existing structure has a 
sloped tiled roof while the addition 
proposes to utilize a flat roof. 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

A flat roof is proposed for new addition 
areas.   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Not Consistent.  It is not clear if the 
existing windows of the existing structure 
match the proposed French door of the 
addition.  

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

Not Consistent.  It is not clear. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Not Consistent.  It is not clear. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends the Board consider the application.   
 
- At time of application, the submitted items did not include enough information 
related to proposed building colors and materials.  The applicant must supply the 
Board with information regarding building materials and colors to verify if the 
proposed addition will be similar enough to the existing house.  
- The addition is also missing wall openings/windows on the north and east side 
of the proposed addition. The applicant shall provide 10% wall openings per 
elevation.   
- The FFE of the addition will need to be confirmed with the Building Department 
at time of Building Permit. 

Page 16



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 7, 2017 

Re:  8858 Dickens Avenue – New Home 
 

The property is located at 8858 Dickens Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to demolish the existing structure and build a 3,762 square foot two-story new 
structure.  At the September 2017 Board meeting, the applicant requested and was approved 
for a two-story addition and remodel of the existing structure.  The applicant has now decided 
to change plans and demolish the existing structure and build a new home.     
 

 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 

Page 17



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  30.0 feet 

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30A UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 50% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 
49.94% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 39% 

FIRST STORY (Up to 15 feet in Height) 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.0 feet 

Interior side Minimum 5 feet North side 5.00 feet 

South side 6.5 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 23.08 feet  

UPPER STORY  
Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 22.5 feet > 22.5 feet 

Interior side  Minimum 5 Feet/ Average n/a North side 5.00 feet 

South side 6.5 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet/ Average n/a 33.25 feet  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 39.0%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 47% 
 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 

The second story 
addition is on the rear of 
the house which creates 
unique massing of the 
structure which is also 
different from the 
neighboring one-story 
homes.  The entire 
house proposes to utilize 
similar materials and roof 

Page 18



 
Page 3 of 4 

(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

materials.  Roof pitch is 
different on first floor 
verses second floor 
which adds to the unique 
articulation of the 
proposed house. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

Proposed addition 
includes windows and 
doors. All elevations are 
10% or greater for wall 
openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Concrete tile roof is 
proposed.  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
Page 19



 
Page 4 of 4 

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

A concrete tile roof is proposed 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following condition: 
 
1. The crown of road spot elevations will need to be verified at time of Building 
Permit application. 
2. At Building Permit, A Landscape Plan needs to be submitted that meets the 
requirements of Section 90-95 for a new single-family home. 
 

Page 20



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 7, 2017 

Re:  8927 Byron Avenue– Renovation and Addition  
 

The property is located at 8927 Byron Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to demolish a small portion of the existing house and substantially renovate and 
add a partial second floor.  The proposed residence will be a 2,898 square foot structure.  
The applicant is also proposing a new driveway and rear terrace.  
 

 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 

Page 21



 
Page 2 of 5 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  28.39 feet 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30A UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 50% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 
48.8% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 34.8% 

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.08 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet 5.08 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20.33 feet 

UPPER STORY  
Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 22.5 feet 32.58 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less that 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet) / Average n/a 5.08 feet  

Rear Minimum 20 feet/ Average n/a 35.0 feet  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 34.8%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 36.0% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 

The entire house will be 
renovated and a partial 
second floor will be 
added. A flat roof is 
proposed.  The adjacent 
two (2) homes are one-
story with angled or 
sloping roof lines.  The 

Page 22



 
Page 3 of 5 

(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

proposed modern 
architectural style and 
coral stone cladding is 
unique to the property. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

Proposed renovation and 
addition includes 
windows and doors. All 
elevations are 10% or 
greater for wall openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

A flat roof is proposed for 
the structure which must 
be approved by the 
Design Review Board 

 
 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum 18 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete Panels 

 
   
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Page 23



 
Page 4 of 5 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

A flat roof is proposed for the structure 
which must be approved by the Design 
Review Board 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Page 24



 
Page 5 of 5 

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. At time of Building Permit, the Crown of Road spot elevation needs to be 
verified on the property survey. 
 
2. At time of Building Permit, the FFE will need to be verified and approved by 
the Building Official.  

Page 25



SITE PLAN PACKAGE 

BACKUP IS AVAILABLE IN 

THE TOWN CLERK’S  

OFFICE. 

 

THANK YOU. 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



SITE PLAN REPORT 
  

Page 30



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 

Address 9139-9149 Collins Avenue  

General Location East side of Collins Avenue and 91st Street.  

Property Size 2.16 gross acres 

Zoning District H120 

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west 

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist  

Density Permitted 109 units per acre X 2.16 acres =234 units reduced by 15% for aggregated lots 

TOTAL PERMITTED: 199 

Number of units proposed  46 new dwelling units 

2 existing dwelling units (historic building renovation)  

31 hotel rooms 

TOTAL PROPOSED: 48 condominium units, 31 hotel rooms  

Number of parking spaces TOTAL Provided: 127 spaces   

TOTAL Required: 127 spaces 

 

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  Number of Units 

One-bedroom 800 square feet 1,100 square feet 31 

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,300 square feet 4 

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 2,300 square feet 10 

Four-bedroom N/A 3,500 square feet 3 

                                                                                            Total 48 

 
Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet 

 

Page 31



Sec. 90.44  
Modification 
of Height Maximum Permitted       Proposed Must be of high architectural quality integral 

to the design of the building 

H120 20ft  30% of roof 
area 20 feet The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and 

parapet walls meet these criteria.   

 
Sec. 90.45(b)  
Setbacks Minimum Required  Proposed   

H120 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 40 feet 
42 feet, new building.  

26 feet 9 inches, historic building  

Rear (Beach) 30feet 134 feet 9 inches 

Setback from platted bulkhead 
line 20 feet 21 feet 8 inches 

Side (south)  20 feet  25 feet  

Side  (north) 10 feet 71 feet 8 inches  

 
Sec. 90.47 
Yards generally, allowable 
projections Required Proposed  

H120 - Projections of 
balconies features into 
required yards 

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary 
and rear and 5 feet for interior side 

Balconies do not encroach into 
setbacks.  

 

 
Sec. 90.47.8 
Cantilevered Canopy Required Proposed  

Cantilevered canopy 
will be permitted in the 
required front yard, 
subject to the following 

Must be completely supported 
(cantilevered) from the main structure Complies 

Minimum 65% transparent Complies 

Maximum frontage of 30 feet in width 30 feet proposed 

Maximum 20 foot extension into front 
setback  Extends 20 feet into setback 

Shall not extend into any side setback 
area 

Does not extend into side setback area 

 
 

Page 32



Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  250.34 feet 

Minimum Pervious 
area 

20% 46.6% 

 
Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

Exceeds 10% wall openings 

Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

A flat roof with a deck is proposed. 

 
Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  
Roof Deck 
Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are 
limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  70% 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

 120 feet  

c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

11 feet, 4 inches 

 
Sec. 90.51(1)  
Maximum 
frontage of 
buildings 

Required Proposed  

H120 Continuous building wall frontages shall not 
exceed 150 feet 

The proposed new building is 137 
feet 10 inches.  

Page 33



Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground 
utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed underground. 

The lines will be installed 
underground and have developed 
their landscaping plans accordingly. 

 
Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street 
Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

(1.5 X 31- 1 bedroom) = 46.5 spaces 

(2.0 X 14- 2-3 bedroom) = 28 spaces 

(2.25 X 3- 4 bedroom) = 6.75 spaces 

Restaurant 1,100/100 = 11 spaces 

Hotel – 1 x 31 = 31 

Total required: 124 Spaces 

 

 

 

 

Total provided: 127 Spaces 

 
Sec. 90.83  
Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Multifamily 1 space on site  1 space on site 

 
Sec. 90.91  
Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious 
area 50% 73% on groundcover, 27% on sod 

 
Sec. 90.91.2  
Buffers 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.  Landscape buffer adjacent to streets and 
abutting properties 

 
Sec. 90.93 
Open Space 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements. Landscaping along all buildings and structures, 
shrubs and trees required in open space 

 

 

Page 34



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

  

Page 35



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on Wednesday, July 27, 2016 to discuss the 
application for the Surf Club II (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Joe Kroll, Public Works Director 
Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney 
Nancy Stroud, Consulting Attorney 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
David Allen, Police Chief 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
Ross Prieto, Building Official  
Bill Tesauro, Landscape 

Applicant Attendees: 
Joe Benton, Fort Capital 
Mathieu Picard, Kobi Karp Architects 
Jason Nunez, Fernando Wong  
Alex Tachmes, Shutts and Bowen 

Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met again on September 27, 2017 to discuss the 
application for the Surf Club II (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Randy Stokes, Public Works Director 
Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney’s Office 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
David Allen, Police Chief 
Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager 
Ross Prieto, Building Official  
Bill Tesauro, Landscape 
Eric Czerniejewski, Traffic Engineer 

Applicant Attendees: 
Joe Benton, Fort Capital 
Mathieu Picard, Kobi Karp Architects 
Jason Nunez, Fernando Wong  
Maurizio Bravo, Kobi Karp Architects   
Alex Tachmes, Shutts and Bowen 

Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None 

Page 36



No additional conditions were suggested as a part of this application. 

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s
website and posted on Town Hall.

The applicant proffered $250,000 to the Town to offset impacts from the project. The fee is 
based on their analysis of other Miami-Dade jurisdictions impact fees. This resulted in an 
average fee of $165,000 for the buildings square footage and units. The applicant indicated it 
understood it was selling premium units and therefore would also proffer the additional amount 
from the average for a total voluntary contribution $250,000 for the project.  

Page 37



OFFICE OF HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION STAFF REPORT 

Page 38



May 18, 2017 
 
 
Seaway Condo Acquisitions LLC 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
 
RE:  Seaway Villas, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Special COA #2017-09-S 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
On May 17, 2017, the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board held a public hearing to 
review the Special Certificate of Appropriateness, COA #2017-09-S, for the restoration and 
redevelopment of Seaway Villas.  The Board unanimously voted to approve the application, with 
the following conditions: 
 

1. The owner shall submit a revised planting plan to staff that does not obscure the Collins 
Avenue façade. Staff shall provide an administrative review of the revised plan prior to 
construction.  
 

2. The owner shall reconstruct the missing arched chimney cap.  
 

3. New paving in the courtyard shall be an oolitic limestone that matches the character and 
color of the existing limestone.  
 

4. The owner shall provide information on the paving material proposed for the vehicular 
drop-off area between Collins Avenue and the structure. Staff shall provide an 
administrative review of the proposed material prior to installation.  
 

5. The open-air entry/lobby area of the building shall retain its existing terracotta-colored 
tile. 
 

6. The proposed awnings for the third-story open-air terraces shall be a dark, solid color 
with white scallop detail edging, as documented in historic period photos. Staff shall 
provide an administrative review of the proposed awnings prior to installation.  
 

7. The owner shall submit requests for COA amendments if any changes or alterations 
from what has been presented in this application are proposed at any time through 
project completion. Staff shall provide administrative reviews of any such amendment 
requests prior to the construction of any such proposed revision.  

 

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 

Page 39



8. If the intent to relocate the three-story, Collins Avenue-fronting portion of the building 
eastward by 13 feet is altered from what was presented in this application, due to any 
reason, the applicant shall reappear before this Board with a request to amend the COA 
approval.  

 
9. The project shall include a public space to interpret, or “tell the story,” of the history of 

Seaway Villas, particularly its context in the early history of Surfside.  
 

 
The fee for the Special COA hearing is $150. Please remit payment to the Office of Historic 
Preservation as soon as possible.  Make the check payable to Regulatory and Economic 
Resources; in the memo line of the check, write HP25. Also please include a phone number on 
the check.  
 
Please note that COA approval is valid for one year. If the approved scope of work has not 
begun within one year of the approval date, the applicant must contact the Office of Historic 
Preservation to request an extension.  Additionally, approval of this application does not 
constitute approval or assurance that the proposed development satisfies applicable planning, 
zoning, subdivision, building, or other development regulations. 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 
Historic Preservation Planner 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
Cc: Mr. Joseph Benton, Fort Partners 
 Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner, Town of Surfside 
 Mr. Ross Prieto, Building Official, Town of Surfside 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



CONDITIONAL USE REPORT 
  

Page 44



CONDITIONAL USE 

Section 90-23 of the zoning code provides standards of review for Conditional Uses. Conditional 
Uses are generally compatible with the other land uses permitted in a zoning district but, 
because of their unique characteristics or potential impacts on the surrounding neighborhood 
and the Town as a whole, require individual review as to their location, design, configuration, 
and/or operation for the particular use at the particular location proposed, as well as the 
imposition of individualized conditions in order to ensure that the use is compatible with the 
surrounding neighborhoods and appropriate at a particular location. 

In addition to the standards set forth in this zoning code for the particular use, all proposed 
Conditional Uses shall meet each of the following standards. The responses to the criteria are in 
italics below:  

(1) The proposed use shall be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning 
Code; 
 
The proposed uses, which include a hotel swimming pools and outdoor dining are 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code. These uses are 
customary for a hotel use, which is permitted in the H120 zoning districts. The proposed 
hotel swimming pools consist of four rooftop pools and five ground level pools at the rear 
of the property. Setbacks as per code are proposed to limit the visual impact of the pool 
decks. The setbacks will be around the entire perimeter of the deck. The outdoor dining 
is proposed within the courtyard of the historic building. This concept is supported by the 
Historic Preservation staff as a means to activate the historic building.   
 

(2)  The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be 
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare;  
 
The restaurant will be located within the courtyard of the historic building and is not 
detrimental to the public. The pools allow for safe, pedestrian circulation and will not 
impact the public.  
 

(3) The proposed use shall be compatible with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to compatibility there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited 
to form, spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural 
or aesthetic interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development 
schemes or legislation. 

 
The Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board was presented the proposed site plan at 
their May 17, 2017 meeting. Please see Historic Preservation Board report attached. 
The proposed renovations and restaurant at the Seaway portion of the site are 
supported by the Board. The swimming pools are consistent with the character of the 
zoning district and neighboring properties.  
 

Page 45



(4) Adequate provisions shall be included for safe traffic movement, both vehicular and 
pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area which will serve the use; 
 
The proposed renovations to the Seaway building include setting the building back from 
the original position to allow for a driveway. This results in a safer situation that the 
existing condition.  
 

(5) Adequate measures exist including landscaping or other buffering measures or shall be 
taken to mitigate any adverse effects of noise, light or other potential nuisances; and 

 
The restaurant is located in a courtyard, buffered by the north and south portions of the 
Seaway building. The swimming pools are at the rear and on the south side, adjacent to 
the Surf Club property; however they have substantial setbacks as well as landscaping 
to mitigate any noise.  
 

(6) The establishment of the Conditional Use shall not impede the development of 
surrounding properties for uses permitted in the zoning district; and 
 
The buildings are surrounded by existing uses; therefore the establishment of the 
Conditional Uses will not impede the development of permitted uses in surrounding 
properties.  However, the proposed development adds value to the district and is not 
expected to restrict future development. 

(7) Any other condition imposed by the Design Review Board and/or the Development 
Impact Committee.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



APPLICATION &  
LETTER OF INTENT 

 
 
 

 

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



  
 

3 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:18 p.m. 
 

Deputy Clerk Elora Riera called the roll with the following members present:   
Chair Lindsay Lecour, Board Member Peter Glynn, Board Member Brian Roller and Vice 
Chair Judith Frankel. 
 

2. Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky- Town Commission Liaison Report 
Commissioner Gielchinsky was not present.   

 
3. Planning and Zoning Board Member – Sustainability Subcommittee Liaison Report  

Vice Chair Frankel gave an update.  PEM technology was discussed and the possibility of a 
pilot program and its cost.  Beach restoration was also discussed.   
 
Board Member Glynn made a motion to recommend the PEM Pilot Program to the Town 
Commission.  The motion received a second from Vice Chair Frankel and all voted in favor. 
 
Board Member Brian Roller will tentatively attend the next Sustainability Subcommittee 
meeting. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – September 28, 2017 

Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve the minutes.  The motion received a second from 
Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor.  Chair Lecour requested the minutes reflect more 
explanation of discussion items. 
 

5. Dune Crossover Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, SECTION 90-37 “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS,” TO PROVIDE A SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPROVAL PROCESS 
AND RELATED CRITERIA FOR DUNE CROSSOVERS; AND BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-60 “CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO BULKHEAD LINES” TO 
PERMIT DUNE CROSSOVERS ONLY IF APPROVED BY SPECIAL EXCEPTION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Deputy Clerk Elora Riera read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. 
 
There was discussion regarding crossovers and it was suggested to add into 90-160 (6) to 
provide a whereas clause such as a belief that crossovers have been established and are 
sufficient and recommend a prohibition.   There was much discussion along these lines and the 
Board believes to recommend prohibition.   
 
Board Member Roller made a motion to change the language from special exception to 
prohibition.  The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor. 
 
 

Page 70



  
 

4 
 

6. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Driveway Modification 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and an ordinance will be prepared.  The 
Board is in favor. 
 

B. Maximum Building Length & Parking 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and gave an update.  The Board discussed 
the parking and enforcement of the construction worker issue and suggested to re-evaluate 
the item after most construction is over.  Planner Sinatra explained that they are looking at 
FAR (floor area ratios) for evaluating the square footage on multiple family developments.  
Also presented was the maximum building length (a diagram was provided). 
 

C. Sea Level Rise (Verbal) 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and gave an update of two components 
presented to the Town Commission one being modification to the ordinance on freeboard 
and how to measure height.  The second being a higher freeboard and possibly a 
referendum to bring to the community.  Chair Lecour presented her views on the item and 
how important this information is to her personally as she is planning on building a new 
home.  There was some discussion on how to measure the height.  

D. Pedestrian Walkability (Verbal) 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  Town Manager Olmedillo spoke about 
the cost and options for a shade structure.  There will be an image rendering for the 
December meeting.  Undergrounding and lighting was discussed and placing street signs 
to get feedback from the community regarding what they are doing. 
 

E. Future Agenda Items 
On hold category:  trellis, average side setback, satellite dishes, wind turbines, final zoning 
inspection, tree canopy, and parapet. 
Keep and move up:  green walls (add to building lengths), architectural significance, 
landscape plans, breaks in buildings. 
 

7. Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board, Board Member 
Glynn made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Roller and all were in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 8:56 pm. 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

 

      ________________________ 

      Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Attest: 

 __________________ 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



SITE PLAN REPORT 
  

Page 75



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 

Address 9139-9149 Collins Avenue  

General Location East side of Collins Avenue and 91st Street.  

Property Size 2.16 gross acres 

Zoning District H120 

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west 

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist  

Density Permitted 109 units per acre X 2.16 acres =234 units reduced by 15% for aggregated lots 

TOTAL PERMITTED: 199 

Number of units proposed  46 new dwelling units 

2 existing dwelling units (historic building renovation)  

31 hotel rooms 

TOTAL PROPOSED: 48 condominium units, 31 hotel rooms  

Number of parking spaces TOTAL Provided: 127 spaces   

TOTAL Required: 127 spaces 

 

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  Number of Units 

One-bedroom 800 square feet 1,100 square feet 31 

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,300 square feet 4 

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 2,300 square feet 10 

Four-bedroom N/A 3,500 square feet 3 

                                                                                            Total 48 

 
Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet 

 

Page 76



Sec. 90.44  
Modification 
of Height Maximum Permitted       Proposed Must be of high architectural quality integral 

to the design of the building 

H120 20ft  30% of roof 
area 20 feet The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and 

parapet walls meet these criteria.   

 
Sec. 90.45(b)  
Setbacks Minimum Required  Proposed   

H120 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 40 feet 
42 feet, new building.  

26 feet 9 inches, historic building  

Rear (Beach) 30feet 134 feet 9 inches 

Setback from platted bulkhead 
line 20 feet 21 feet 8 inches 

Side (south)  20 feet  25 feet  

Side  (north) 10 feet 71 feet 8 inches  

 
Sec. 90.47 
Yards generally, allowable 
projections Required Proposed  

H120 - Projections of 
balconies features into 
required yards 

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary 
and rear and 5 feet for interior side 

Balconies do not encroach into 
setbacks.  

 

 
Sec. 90.47.8 
Cantilevered Canopy Required Proposed  

Cantilevered canopy 
will be permitted in the 
required front yard, 
subject to the following 

Must be completely supported 
(cantilevered) from the main structure Complies 

Minimum 65% transparent Complies 

Maximum frontage of 30 feet in width 30 feet proposed 

Maximum 20 foot extension into front 
setback  Extends 20 feet into setback 

Shall not extend into any side setback 
area 

Does not extend into side setback area 

 
 

Page 77



Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  250.34 feet 

Minimum Pervious 
area 

20% 46.6% 

 
Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

Exceeds 10% wall openings 

Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

A flat roof with a deck is proposed. 

 
Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  
Roof Deck 
Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are 
limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  70% 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

 120 feet  

c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

11 feet, 4 inches 

 
Sec. 90.51(1)  
Maximum 
frontage of 
buildings 

Required Proposed  

H120 Continuous building wall frontages shall not 
exceed 150 feet 

The proposed new building is 137 
feet 10 inches.  

Page 78



Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground 
utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed underground. 

The lines will be installed 
underground and have developed 
their landscaping plans accordingly. 

 
Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street 
Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

(1.5 X 31- 1 bedroom) = 46.5 spaces 

(2.0 X 14- 2-3 bedroom) = 28 spaces 

(2.25 X 3- 4 bedroom) = 6.75 spaces 

Restaurant 1,100/100 = 11 spaces 

Hotel – 1 x 31 = 31 

Total required: 124 Spaces 

 

 

 

 

Total provided: 127 Spaces 

 
Sec. 90.83  
Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Multifamily 1 space on site  1 space on site 

 
Sec. 90.91  
Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious 
area 50% 73% on groundcover, 27% on sod 

 
Sec. 90.91.2  
Buffers 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.  Landscape buffer adjacent to streets and 
abutting properties 

 
Sec. 90.93 
Open Space 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements. Landscaping along all buildings and structures, 
shrubs and trees required in open space 

 

 

Page 79



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

  

Page 80



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on Wednesday, July 27, 2016 to discuss the 
application for the Surf Club II (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Joe Kroll, Public Works Director 
Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney 
Nancy Stroud, Consulting Attorney 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
David Allen, Police Chief 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
Ross Prieto, Building Official  
Bill Tesauro, Landscape 

Applicant Attendees: 
Joe Benton, Fort Capital 
Mathieu Picard, Kobi Karp Architects 
Jason Nunez, Fernando Wong  
Alex Tachmes, Shutts and Bowen 

Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met again on September 27, 2017 to discuss the 
application for the Surf Club II (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Randy Stokes, Public Works Director 
Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney’s Office 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
David Allen, Police Chief 
Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager 
Ross Prieto, Building Official  
Bill Tesauro, Landscape 
Eric Czerniejewski, Traffic Engineer 

Applicant Attendees: 
Joe Benton, Fort Capital 
Mathieu Picard, Kobi Karp Architects 
Jason Nunez, Fernando Wong  
Maurizio Bravo, Kobi Karp Architects   
Alex Tachmes, Shutts and Bowen 

Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None 

Page 81



No additional conditions were suggested as a part of this application. 

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s
website and posted on Town Hall.

The applicant proffered $250,000 to the Town to offset impacts from the project. The fee is 
based on their analysis of other Miami-Dade jurisdictions impact fees. This resulted in an 
average fee of $165,000 for the buildings square footage and units. The applicant indicated it 
understood it was selling premium units and therefore would also proffer the additional amount 
from the average for a total voluntary contribution $250,000 for the project.  

Page 82



OFFICE OF HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION STAFF REPORT 

Page 83



May 18, 2017 
 
 
Seaway Condo Acquisitions LLC 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
 
RE:  Seaway Villas, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Special COA #2017-09-S 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
On May 17, 2017, the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board held a public hearing to 
review the Special Certificate of Appropriateness, COA #2017-09-S, for the restoration and 
redevelopment of Seaway Villas.  The Board unanimously voted to approve the application, with 
the following conditions: 
 

1. The owner shall submit a revised planting plan to staff that does not obscure the Collins 
Avenue façade. Staff shall provide an administrative review of the revised plan prior to 
construction.  
 

2. The owner shall reconstruct the missing arched chimney cap.  
 

3. New paving in the courtyard shall be an oolitic limestone that matches the character and 
color of the existing limestone.  
 

4. The owner shall provide information on the paving material proposed for the vehicular 
drop-off area between Collins Avenue and the structure. Staff shall provide an 
administrative review of the proposed material prior to installation.  
 

5. The open-air entry/lobby area of the building shall retain its existing terracotta-colored 
tile. 
 

6. The proposed awnings for the third-story open-air terraces shall be a dark, solid color 
with white scallop detail edging, as documented in historic period photos. Staff shall 
provide an administrative review of the proposed awnings prior to installation.  
 

7. The owner shall submit requests for COA amendments if any changes or alterations 
from what has been presented in this application are proposed at any time through 
project completion. Staff shall provide administrative reviews of any such amendment 
requests prior to the construction of any such proposed revision.  

 

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 

Page 84



8. If the intent to relocate the three-story, Collins Avenue-fronting portion of the building 
eastward by 13 feet is altered from what was presented in this application, due to any 
reason, the applicant shall reappear before this Board with a request to amend the COA 
approval.  

 
9. The project shall include a public space to interpret, or “tell the story,” of the history of 

Seaway Villas, particularly its context in the early history of Surfside.  
 

 
The fee for the Special COA hearing is $150. Please remit payment to the Office of Historic 
Preservation as soon as possible.  Make the check payable to Regulatory and Economic 
Resources; in the memo line of the check, write HP25. Also please include a phone number on 
the check.  
 
Please note that COA approval is valid for one year. If the approved scope of work has not 
begun within one year of the approval date, the applicant must contact the Office of Historic 
Preservation to request an extension.  Additionally, approval of this application does not 
constitute approval or assurance that the proposed development satisfies applicable planning, 
zoning, subdivision, building, or other development regulations. 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 
Historic Preservation Planner 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
Cc: Mr. Joseph Benton, Fort Partners 
 Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner, Town of Surfside 
 Mr. Ross Prieto, Building Official, Town of Surfside 

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



CONDITIONAL USE REPORT 
  

Page 89



CONDITIONAL USE 

Section 90-23 of the zoning code provides standards of review for Conditional Uses. Conditional 
Uses are generally compatible with the other land uses permitted in a zoning district but, 
because of their unique characteristics or potential impacts on the surrounding neighborhood 
and the Town as a whole, require individual review as to their location, design, configuration, 
and/or operation for the particular use at the particular location proposed, as well as the 
imposition of individualized conditions in order to ensure that the use is compatible with the 
surrounding neighborhoods and appropriate at a particular location. 

In addition to the standards set forth in this zoning code for the particular use, all proposed 
Conditional Uses shall meet each of the following standards. The responses to the criteria are in 
italics below:  

(1) The proposed use shall be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning 
Code; 
 
The proposed uses, which include a hotel swimming pools and outdoor dining are 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code. These uses are 
customary for a hotel use, which is permitted in the H120 zoning districts. The proposed 
hotel swimming pools consist of four rooftop pools and five ground level pools at the rear 
of the property. Setbacks as per code are proposed to limit the visual impact of the pool 
decks. The setbacks will be around the entire perimeter of the deck. The outdoor dining 
is proposed within the courtyard of the historic building. This concept is supported by the 
Historic Preservation staff as a means to activate the historic building.   
 

(2)  The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be 
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare;  
 
The restaurant will be located within the courtyard of the historic building and is not 
detrimental to the public. The pools allow for safe, pedestrian circulation and will not 
impact the public.  
 

(3) The proposed use shall be compatible with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to compatibility there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited 
to form, spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural 
or aesthetic interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development 
schemes or legislation. 

 
The Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board was presented the proposed site plan at 
their May 17, 2017 meeting. Please see Historic Preservation Board report attached. 
The proposed renovations and restaurant at the Seaway portion of the site are 
supported by the Board. The swimming pools are consistent with the character of the 
zoning district and neighboring properties.  
 

Page 90



(4) Adequate provisions shall be included for safe traffic movement, both vehicular and 
pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area which will serve the use; 
 
The proposed renovations to the Seaway building include setting the building back from 
the original position to allow for a driveway. This results in a safer situation that the 
existing condition.  
 

(5) Adequate measures exist including landscaping or other buffering measures or shall be 
taken to mitigate any adverse effects of noise, light or other potential nuisances; and 

 
The restaurant is located in a courtyard, buffered by the north and south portions of the 
Seaway building. The swimming pools are at the rear and on the south side, adjacent to 
the Surf Club property; however they have substantial setbacks as well as landscaping 
to mitigate any noise.  
 

(6) The establishment of the Conditional Use shall not impede the development of 
surrounding properties for uses permitted in the zoning district; and 
 
The buildings are surrounded by existing uses; therefore the establishment of the 
Conditional Uses will not impede the development of permitted uses in surrounding 
properties.  However, the proposed development adds value to the district and is not 
expected to restrict future development. 

(7) Any other condition imposed by the Design Review Board and/or the Development 
Impact Committee.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



APPLICATION &  
LETTER OF INTENT 

 
 
 

 

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough.  
Page 1 of 5 

 

               ORDINANCE NO. 17 - ________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
ARTICLE VI “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
PROVIDE FOR GROUND-AFFIXED LETTER OR 
NUMBER SIGNS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and  3 

WHEREAS, a request has been submitted to consider the revision of the Sign Code to 4 

permit ground-affixed letter or number signs subject to certain requirements; and 5 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission does not wish to censor speech, but rather to provide for 6 

the public welfare by regulating signage in the Town in a manner that enhances the aesthetics of 7 

the community, reduces visual pollution, provides clear information and minimizes distractions to 8 

drivers in the interests of traffic safety; and 9 

WHEREAS, sign regulation to advance the governmental purpose of aesthetics has long been 10 

upheld by the state and federal courts; and 11 

WHEREAS, Article II, Section 7 of the Florida Constitution provides that “[i]t shall be the 12 

policy of the state to conserve and protect its natural resources and scenic beauty. . . .”  A beautiful 13 

environment preserves and enhances the desirability of the Town as a place to live and to do business 14 

and implementing the Florida Constitution is a compelling governmental interest; and 15 

WHEREAS, Florida law requires local governments to adopt comprehensive plans and 16 

implement them through land development regulations (also known as zoning regulations) and 17 

approval of development orders that are consistent with the comprehensive plan. See Part II of 18 

Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. Florida law specifically requires that the Town adopt sign regulations.  19 

See Section 163.3202(2)(f), Florida Statutes and the Town finds that complying with state law is a 20 

compelling governmental interest; and  21 

Page 117



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

WHEREAS, the Town’s Comprehensive Plan has numerous provisions that require the Town 22 

to ensure the aesthetic character of the Town and to ensure traffic safety on roads within the Town 23 

through the regulation of signs and implementing the Town Comprehensive Plan is a compelling 24 

governmental interest; and 25 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the proposed request creates an aesthetically 26 

pleasing format and display conducive to the wayfinding needs of the community; and  27 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 28 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2017 with due public notice and 29 

input; and 30 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 14, 2017 of 31 

the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied with the notice 32 

requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 33 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 34 

these regulations on _________________, 2017 as required by law on and further finds the 35 

proposed change is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and in the best interest of the 36 

community. 37 

 38 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 39 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 40 
 41 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 42 
this reference: 43 

 44 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-2. – “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 45 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  46 

ARTICLE VI. – SIGNS 47 
 48 
*    *    * 49 
 50 
Sec. 90-69. Definitions 51 
 52 
Words and terms not defined shall be interpreted in accord with the normal dictionary meaning 53 
and the customary usage of the word shall apply. 54 
 55 
Area: The entire perimeter of a sign which encloses visually communicative copy such as 56 

                                                 
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 118



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

letters, symbols, or logos, including the advertising surface and any framing, trim, or molding 57 
including the supporting structure. 58 

Area of a ground-affixed letter or number sign:  The square footage of a ground-affixed letter 59 
or number sign shall be the aggregate surface area of all letters and numbers comprising the 60 
sign, based only on the principal surface of the sign and excluding any supporting structure.  61 
No fictional border or frame shall be imputed to the area size. 62 

*    *    * 63 

Ground-affixed letter or number sign:  A sign using letters and/or numbers in which each letter 64 
or number is affixed to the ground and which has no frame or border surrounding the letters or 65 
numbers.      66 

*    *    * 67 

Sec. 90-73. - Permanent signs by district. 68 

*    *    * 69 

(b) H30C, H40, MU and H120 zoning districts. 70 

(1) Signage on the outside of a hotel, multifamily building, or other similar structure 71 
which identifies a secondary business within the same structure is prohibited. 72 
Supplemental signs as permitted in this subsection shall be exempt from this 73 
requirement. 74 

(2) Content. Commercial signs may only include the trade name, logo of the 75 
establishment, the nature of business or services rendered, or the products sold on the 76 
premises, except as otherwise provided in this Code. Signs may not include any 77 
reference to rates. 78 

(3) Permitted signs. 79 

a. Individually-mounted letter sign. Permitted as under the requirements of section 80 
90-73(a)(3)b., except total sign area for multi-family dwellings within the H30C 81 
and H40 districts shall not exceed 75 square feet. 82 

b. Monument sign. One monument sign shall be permitted per street frontage. The 83 
maximum sign area shall not exceed 25 square feet. The maximum height shall 84 
not exceed five feet from the ground. Signs shall maintain a five-foot setback 85 
from all property lines and no portion shall be permitted to project within this 86 
five-foot setback area. Signs are required to be landscaped at the base. Signs may 87 
be internally or externally illuminated. 88 

c. Supplemental sign. A sign for any establishment reading "Office," "Vacancy," 89 
"Private Beach," "Swimming Pool," "Cabanas," "Coffee Shop," "Restaurant," or 90 

Page 119



 
Page 4 of 5 

 

other such wording shall be considered a supplemental sign. Such signs shall be 91 
limited to three square feet in size; except in the H120 district, a hotel with a 92 
restaurant may display an individual sign not to exceed five square feet in size 93 
containing the name of the restaurant. The total combined square footage of 94 
individual supplemental signs shall not exceed eight square feet per main 95 
building. Such signs shall not be included in calculating the total maximum sign 96 
area for the lot. Signs shall be dignified in character and shall be restricted to the 97 
wording described above. 98 

d. Parking sign. Parking signs not over four square feet in size may be erected at 99 
each exit or entrance of parking lots serving buildings in these zoning districts. 100 
Such signs may be illuminated by indirect lighting only. Lettering on these signs 101 
shall be limited to the name and address of the primary business, multifamily 102 
building or hotel, and the words "Entrance" or "Entrance Only," "Exit" or "Exit 103 
Only," "Parking," "Resident Parking," "Guest Parking," "Visitor Parking," 104 
"Private Parking," "Valet Parking," or "Customer Parking." 105 

e. Emergency address sign. Buildings on the east side of Collins Avenue abutting 106 
the beach walking path shall be required to provide an emergency address sign 107 
identifying the name and address of the building. Sign shall be mounted on a free-108 
standing post not to exceed 18 inches in height and 24 inches in width. Address 109 
letters and numbers shall not exceed two inches in height and name shall not 110 
exceed one inch in height. Sign material shall be weatherproof and reflective so 111 
as to be clearly visible at night. 112 

f. Electric vehicle charging station sign. A sign shall be posted at the electric 113 
vehicle charging station stating "Electric Vehicle Charging Station." Signs shall 114 
be no greater than 24 inches wide by 18 inches high. Color and letter size 115 
specifications shall meet the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 116 
(MUTCD) requirements for sign designation (electric vehicle charging). 117 

g. Ground-affixed letter or number sign.   The total area of each ground-affixed 118 
letter or number sign shall not exceed 20 square feet.   The height of each sign 119 
shall not exceed five feet from the ground.  The depth of each sign shall not 120 
exceed one foot.  The total area of all such signs for each property shall not 121 
exceed 20 square feet. 122 

Section 3. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 123 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 124 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 125 

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 126 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 127 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 128 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 129 
appropriate word. 130 

Page 120



 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 131 
Section 5. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 132 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 133 
 134 
Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 135 

 136 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 14th day of November, 2017. 137 
 138 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2017. 139 
 140 

 141 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 142 

   143 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 144 

 145 
 146 
  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 147 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 148 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   149 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   150 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 151 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 152 
 153 
 154 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 155 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 156 
 157 

ATTEST: 158 
 159 
________________________________ 160 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 161 
 162 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 163 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 164 
 165 
__________________________________ 166 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 167 
Town Attorney 168 

Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” SECTION 90-2 
“DEFINITIONS,” TO REVISE THE MEASUREMENT 
OF ROOF HEIGHT; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") recognizes that changes to the adopted 
Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the Town’s regulations are 
current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has researched and evaluated mechanisms available to 
encourage pitched roof design for residential structures to maintain a more consistent 
architectural scheme; and   

WHEREAS, the Town recognizes that a pitched roof does not obscure the entire visual 
plane, but rather takes up only a portion of the spatial volume between the top beam and the 
roof peak; and   

WHEREAS, the Town desires to revise the methodology for measuring the height of 
pitched roofs to recognize the reduced visual impact and encourage the use of pitched roofs; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on December 13, 2017  
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 
Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2017 with due public 
notice and input; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 
these regulations as required by law on _____________, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 
Ordinance is in the best interest of the Town. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Page 124



 2 

Section 2. Code Amendment. Section 90-2 “Definitions,” of Chapter 90, “Zoning” of 
the code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby amended as follows: 

Sec. 90-2. - Definitions. 
 
For the purpose of this chapter, certain terms and words are hereby defined. For convenience, all 
defined words and terms are set out in different type. 

* *  * 

Height:  

(1) Flat Roofs: The vertical distance from the grade, which is the average datum or 
elevation of the crown of the road fronting upon the street serving the lot or building 
site, to the highest point of the roof. 

(2) Pitched Roofs. The vertical distance from the average datum or elevation of the 
crown of the road fronting the lot or building site, to the top of the tie beam. A 
pitched roof shall have a maximum pitch of 4/12. 

* *  * 

Section 3.  Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

Section 4.  Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 
to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 
appropriate word. 

 
Section 5. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 13th day of December, 2017. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this __ day of ____________, 2017. 

        
 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 
 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 
 

Page 125



 3 

 
 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 
 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 
Town Attorney 

 
 

Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



 
 

  Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 17 - ________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY ADOPTING THE 
EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL BASED COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN AMENDMENTS; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL; 
PROVIDING FOR  SEVERABILITY; CONFLICTS; AND FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 163.3191, Florida Statutes, directs local governments to 
periodically complete an Evaluation and Appraisal of the adopted comprehensive plan to 
determine if amendments are necessary to reflect changes in state law requirements;  and 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed its Comprehensive Plan and has prepared the 
Evaluation and Appraisal Review (“EAR”) based Comprehensive Plan amendments necessary to 
reflect changes in state law requirements and to also address current conditions within the Town; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board as the local planning agency for the Town 
held its hearing on the proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendments on December 7, 2017, with 
due public notice; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held the required transmittal hearing on December 
13, 2017, with due public notice; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and determines that this Ordinance is 
in the best interest of the public health, safety, and welfare. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1.  Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as 

being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2.  Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan. The Comprehensive Plan 
Amendments, attached as Exhibit “A,” are hereby approved on first reading for transmittal and 
review as provided herein. 

Section 3.  Transmittal. The Town’s Planning Consultant is hereby directed to 
transmit the Town of Surfside EAR Based Comprehensive Plan Amendments to the Florida 

Page 142



 
 

  Page 2 

Department of Economic Opportunity in accordance with Florida Statute 163.3191 and all other 
units of local government or governmental agencies required by law for review after a vote on 
first reading of the Ordinance. 

Section 4.  Adoption of Comprehensive Plan Amendments.  Having reviewed and 
addressed the comments and recommendations from the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity and other reviewing agencies, the Town Commission, on _______________, 2017, 
adopts on second reading, the amendments to the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan, 
Attached as Exhibit A to this Ordinance. 

Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance 
is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall 
not be affected by such invalidity. 

Section 6.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  All ordinances, or parts of ordinances in 
conflict herewith be, and the same, are hereby repealed. 

Section 7.  Inclusion in the Comprehensive Plan. It is the intention of the Town 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and 
made a part of the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan; that the sections of this Ordinance 
may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” shall 
be changed to “Section” of other appropriate word. 

Section 8.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective, if the amendment is 
not timely challenged, on the date the state land planning agency posts a notice of intent 
determining that this amendment is in compliance. If timely challenged, or if the state land 
planning agency issues a notice of intent determining that this amendment is not in compliance, 
this amendment shall become effective on the date the state land planning agency or the 
Administration Commission enters a final order determining this adopted amendment to be in 
compliance. No development orders, development permits, or land uses dependent on this 
amendment may be issued or commence before it has become effective. If a final order of 
noncompliance is issued by the Administration Commission, this amendment may nevertheless 
be made effective by adoption of a resolution affirming its effective status, a copy of which 
resolution shall be sent to the State Land Planning Agency. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 13th day of December, 2017. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this __ day of ____________, 2017. 

     

Page 143



 
 

  Page 3 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 
 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 
 
 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 
 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 
Town Attorney 

 
 

 

Page 144



 
IT

EM
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

N
EX

T 
ST

EP
S 

TE
N

TA
TI

VE
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

Di
sc

us
s w

ith
 P

Z 
– 

Br
in

g 
ba

ck
 p

rio
r 

gr
ap

hi
cs

  
Ja

nu
ar

y 
PZ

  
 

W
es

t S
id

e 
of

 C
ol

lin
s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
m

en
iti

es
 p

er
m

itt
ed

  
Di

sc
us

s w
ith

 P
Z 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
PZ

  
 

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ha
s r

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
e 

PZ
 

bo
ar

d 
an

al
yz

e 
th

is 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
vi

su
al

 a
nd

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 

vo
lu

m
e,

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e 
do

es
 th

is 
eq

ua
te

 to
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
 

Re
qu

iri
ng

 la
rg

er
 si

de
w

al
ks

 
on

 e
as

t s
id

e 
of

 C
ol

lin
s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 fo

r P
Z 

fr
om

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

se
tb

ac
k 

of
 w

al
ls 

an
d 

fe
nc

es
 o

n 
Co

lli
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 la

rg
er

 si
de

w
al

ks
 

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 l

an
ds

ca
pe

 p
la

ns
 f

or
 l

ar
ge

 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

50
%

 
of

 
th

e 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

O
N

 U
PC

O
M

IN
G 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

GE
N

DA
  

 
 

 
 R

oo
f P

itc
h 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ro
of

 
pi

tc
h 

ab
ov

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

tr
us

s a
s a

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 fe

at
ur

e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 e

le
va

tio
n 

in
 

cu
rr

en
t c

od
e 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

fla
t 

ro
of

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 it

 is
 3

 fe
et

 

De
ce

m
be

r C
om

m
iss

io
n 

Ty
in

g 
to

 g
iv

e 
a 

fo
ot

, g
et

 a
 

fo
ot

.  

Page 145



ab
ov

e 
th

e 
to

p 
of

 a
 p

itc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

 
PZ

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y 

Pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 

Pi
tc

h 
ro

of
 

   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s, 

tim
el

in
e 

an
d 

cr
os

s 
se

ct
io

n.
  

De
ce

m
be

r C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 

lim
its

 a
 d

riv
ew

ay
 so

 th
at

 it
 d

oe
s n

ot
 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
fr

on
t p

la
ne

 o
f t

he
 h

om
e.

 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

  
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 w

as
te

 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

co
nt

ai
ne

r s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
Di

d 
no

t m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
Di

d 
no

t m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 

To
w

n 
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
re

oc
cu

rr
in

g 
iss

ue
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
he

 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 

to
 p

ro
hi

bi
t c

ov
er

ed
 

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 

Page 146



ba
lc

on
ie

s c
ou

nt
ed

 
to

w
ar

ds
 se

tb
ac

ks
.  

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
hi

s i
ss

ue
 

ha
s n

ot
 c

om
e 

up
 a

s 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
no

t c
le

ar
 if

 th
is 

is 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

hu
rr

ic
an

e 
pr

ec
au

tio
ns

, n
oi

se
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
hi

s i
ss

ue
 

ha
s n

ot
 c

om
e 

up
 a

s 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
no

t c
le

ar
 if

 th
is 

is 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

s t
he

 
co

de
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 
Fi

na
l 

Zo
ni

ng
 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 

Page 147



on
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 N

ee
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

an
yt

hi
ng

 
fu

rt
he

r i
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

  

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

ba
se

d 
on

 
co

nd
iti

on
s o

n 
th

e 
pl

an
s.

  
Re

qu
iri

ng
 n

ot
ic

in
g 

fo
r 

de
m

ol
iti

on
 o

f h
ou

se
s 

Re
se

ar
ch

 o
pt

io
n 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
on

 
ag

en
da

 fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
 

 
 

Ye
s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 C
od

e 
 

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  
Pr

ov
id

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

on
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ho
ur

s 
an

d 
no

ise
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 
 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r 

DR
B 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 &
 

Ha
rd

in
g 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

  
W

or
k 

au
th

or
iza

tio
n 

to
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 

Pa
in

t 
Co

lo
rs

 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
fo

r 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

ho
m

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ca

p 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f 
to

 

Page 148



ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

Tu
rt

le
 

lig
ht

in
g 

al
re

ad
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 c

od
e.

  

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r 

Pa
le

tt
e 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
&

 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 
96

th
 

St
re

et
 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 re

se
ar

ch
  

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Bu

ild
in

g 
to

 
re

se
ar

ch
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.  

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f 

ci
te

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
co

nc
er

ns
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 e

le
va

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

H1
20

 d
ist

ric
t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r a

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

 
 

N
/A

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

so
la

r 
pa

ne
ls 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

st
ep

ba
ck

s a
s p

ar
t o

f w
al

l 
fr

on
ta

ge
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Page 149



cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 tw

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 

ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
rs

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t 

of
 c

on
ve

rt
ed

 g
ar

ag
e 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 c
od

e 
an

d 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
at

 
pl

an
te

r i
s o

nl
y 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 in
 c

as
es

 
w

he
re

 th
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
o 

sh
or

t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t 
an

d 
ad

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 

Page 150


	DRB #2 - 10-26-17 DRB Minutes
	DRB #3A - 9072 Carlyle Ave. - Fence
	DRB #3B - 1000 90th St. - Roof
	DRB #3C - 9541 Harding Ave. - Sign
	DRB #3D - 9538 Harding Ave. - Sign
	DRB #3E - 8855 Collins Ave. - Sign
	DRB #3F - 9481 Bay Dr. - Addition
	DRB #3G - 8858 Dickens Ave. - New Home
	DRB #3H - 8927 Byron Ave. - Renovation & Addition
	DRB #4 - Quasi Judicial Application - Surf Club II 9133-9149 Collins Ave. Site Plan & Conditional Use
	P&Z #4A - 10-26-17 P&Z Minutes
	P&Z #5A - Quasi Judicial Application - Surf Club II 9133-9149 Collins Ave. Site Plan & Conditional Use
	P&Z #6A - Ground Affixed Letter or Number Signs
	P&Z #6B - Roof Height Modification
	P&Z #6C - Freeboard Modification
	P&Z #6D - Ord. Providing for Medical Marijuana Dispensaries and Imposing Restrictions
	P&Z #6E - Local Planning Agency (LPA) Review of the Comprehensive Plan EAR-Based Amendments
	P&Z #7B - Future Agenda Items



